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English Gothicist Henry Vaughan,
architect of the National Cathedral
in Washington, D.C., was hired by
the parish to design a new church in
the  then English
Perpendicular mode. The rectangu-

popular

lar nave, which features large win-
dows with stone tracery and con-
trasting rough and finished stone
work, was completed in 1915. The
large belfry, highlighted by arched
louvered windows, a Gothic arched
entry portal, and a crenellated para-
pet with soaring pinnacles, was
completed in 1920. This is an excel-
lent example of the style and stand
out as one of Vaughan's finest com-

missions.

Built in 1895 to serve as the rec-
Church of the
Redeemer, the Tudor Revival house
at 381 Hammond Street adds a bit
of variety to the Colonial Revival
landscape of this section of
Chestnut Hill. It is notable for its
graceful half timbering and for the

tory for the

arched porch on the north side.

394 Hammond Street is a rela-
tively restrained example of the
Colonial Revival motif. It relies on
its simple symmetry and a sense of
proportion, rather than upon super-
abundant decorative detail, for its
character. Its multi—pane fenestra-
tion, double window dormers, and
restrained double columned entry
portico all add to the simple charm
of this house.

Originally an Italianate house
built in 1865, the brick residence
located at 408 Hammond Street
was substantially rebuilt in 1895 in

Photos courtesy of the Jackson Homestead

the Colonial Revival mode. The
result is a rather eclectic house that
presents some aspects of Italianate
architecture and some elements of
This house

was at one time owned by Francis

Colonial Revivalism.

W. Lee, a descendant of the original
heirs to Joseph Lee.

413 Hammond Street was built
on speculation in 1900 by Andrew
G. Weeks, a Boston businessman,
and is a late transitional example of
Shingle and Colonial Revival archi-
While this structure is
almost completely Colonial in its

tecture.

organization, including a symmetri-
cal facade, a classical entry portico,
and a slate gambrel roof, it retains
several Shingle elements, specifical-

ly the dark shingle cladding and the

polygonal center dormer.

Text taken from Discover Historic Chestnut Hill.
Revised and updated by Newton Planning and
Development Department in conjunction with the
Newton Historical Commission and the Chestnut
Hill Historic District Commission. July 2002.

The Newton Neighborhood Brochure
Program has been financed in part with federal
funds from the National Park Service, U.S.
Department of the Interior, through the
Massachusetts Historical Commission, Secretary of
the Commonwealth William Francis Galvin,
Chairman. However, the contents and opinions do
not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the
Department of the Interior, or the Massachusetts
Historical Commission.

The U.S. Department of the Interior prohibits
discrimination on the basis ofrace, color, national
origin, age, gender or handicap in its federally
assisted programs. If you believe you have been dis-
criminated against in any program, activity, or facil-
ity as described above, or if you desire further infor-
mation, please write to: Office for Equal
Opportunity, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1849
C Street NW, Room 1324, Washington, DC 20240.
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ocated in the easternmost
section of Newton, the wil-
lage of Chestnut Hill was

originally settled by the Hammond
1665. The

Hammond property encompassed

family in initial
all of what is now the Newton por-
tion of Chestnut Hill. The family
remained in the area for genera-
tions, giving its name to Hammond
Street, Hammond Woods and
Hammond Pond.

Originally isolated and relative-
ly inaccessible, the area remained
sparsely settled well
into the 1800s
and long after
develop-
ment had
begun in
the rest of
Newton.
With the
advent of rail-
way access to
Brookline and Boston
via the Beacon Street extension in
1850 and the Charles River
Railroad in 1852, the character of
When
Capt. Joseph Lee of Beverly pur-

the area began to change.

chased his farm from the Hammond
family in 1822, he was one of only a
handful of residents in the area.
Upon his death in 1845, though, the
property passed to his six nieces and
nephews, several of whom moved to
the old farm, built houses and laid
out an ambitious development plan
for a community of country estates
called Chestnut Hill. As rail service
improved, more of the Lee family,

18603 dr‘avving of the view —
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along with their associates from
Essex County, moved to Chestnut
Hill. These included members of
such prominent North Shore fami-
lies as the Lowells, the Cabots, the
Lawrences, and the Saltonstalls.

Thus the “Essex Colony” was estab-
lished.

Despite this early influx, the
majority of Chestnut Hill was not
developed until after 1880 when
transportation to the area had
improved. Between 1880 and 1910,

the remaining land was carved into
a combination of large

building lots, pri-

vate estates,
and even a

“working”

farm. The

prominent
architec-
tural styles
of the period
Georgian,
Colonial Revival, and
Shingle — are all well represented
and the area is distinguished by a
number of significant architect
designed homes. While the neigh-
borhood continued to develop well
into the 20th century, it still retains
the rural neighborhood character
established in the mid and late 19th
century. In 1991, the Chestnut Hill
Local Historic District was estab-
lished to preserve and extend the
architectural elements and charac-
ter defining aspects of this neigh-
borhood that are highlighted on this
tour. None of the sites on the tour
are open to the public.

The construction of the Chestnut
Hill Chapel, now part of the
Chestnut Hill School, was funded
by Thomas Lee of Brookline, broth-
er of Joseph Lee and uncle to many
members of the
“Essex Colony.”
Concerned that
his relatives
often missed
church services
in Brookline, he
commissioned
Charles Follen
of Boston to
build a small
chapel at Chestnut Hill. This build-
ing was completed in 1868 and was
based upon the design of the “Old
Ship” Church in
Hingham. It was substantially

Unitarian

remodeled in 1889 and later incor-
porated into the Chestnut Hill
School complex. From Hammond
Street, it is visible in the far left cor-
ner under a steeply sloping, pyrami-
dal roof and is crowned by a small
cupola.

17 Suffolk Road is a Shingle style
house built by the Lee family in
1893 to provide rental income. The
building is a mix of the common ele-
ments seen in the Shingle style, such
as its high, steeply pitched gambrel
roof, and more eclectic elements
such as the addition of a projecting
center tower with a pyramidal roof.
Its diamond pane windows are also
a distinctly First Period element in
contrast to Georgian Period ele-
ments that represent the predomi-
nant colonial mode found in
Chestnut Hill. For over fifty years,
it was also the home of Hazel
Hotchkins Wightman, an early
leader in the sport of women’s tennis
for whom the Wightman Cup 1s

named.

The First Church in Chestnut Hill
is located at 26 Suffolk Road. By

Chestnut Hill Chapel ca. 1882

the end of the first decade of this
century, the Unitarian congregation
started by the “Essex Colony” in
1861 had outgrown the Chestnut
Hill Chapel. In 1909, the congrega-
tion retained J.
Lovett Little, a
local architect,
to construct a
new church.
Little chose the
English Gothic
style, which was
then
popularized by

being

architects
Henry Vaughan and Ralph Adams
Cram, as the appropriate style for
the new church. However, unlike
Vaughan's elaborate Church of the
Redeemer on Hammond Street,
Little chose the simple Gothicism of
an English rural parish church. Itis
T shaped in design, consisting of a
rectangular gabled nave and a
smaller adjacent wing with a plain
rectangular tower at the junction of
It 1s built of
uncoursed rubblestone and is very

the two wings.

simply adorned.

27 Suffolk Road is typical of the
Georgian Revival homes which
sprang up throughout Chestnut Hill
at the turn of the century. It was
built by James Cott, a wealthy
Boston lawyer, in 1895, as a year-
round suburban home. Its symmet-
rical facade, hipped roof with pedi-
mented dormers, columned entry
porch, and Palladian window are all
of Georgian

familiar elements

Revival architecture.

38 Suffolk Road is a Georgian
Revival home typical of the smaller
scale brick infill houses which were
built in Chestnut Hill following the
First World War. Less grandiose in
scale than the earlier Georgian
homes in the area, this house, built
in 1920, is nevertheless an eclectic

reinterpretation of the traditional
five bay brick Colonial house. Most
notable is the shallow curved ba_y
that dominates the second story of
the structure and the somewhat del-
icate columned entry portico.

B 70 Suffolk Road is a monumen-
tal exercise in the Georgian Revival
style. This handsome brick house
was designed by the Boston archi-
tectural firm of Coolidge, Shepley,
Bulfinch, and Abbott in 1928. It is
a marvelously detailed structure
with an elongated hip slate roof,
large chimneys, and an elegant
entry with a large fan light, elabo-
rate limestone pilasters, and entab-
lature. This house is screened from
Suffolk Road by a border of mature
trees. Located across the road from
this house, in the island at the center
of the intersection, is a small stone
monument and a large tree, both of
which Edward
Saltonstall, a prominent Chestnut
Hill resident during the late 19th
and early 20th centuries.

memorialize

The Houghton House and
Carriage House are located at 152
and 100 Suffolk Road respectively.
To find Mission Revival architec-
ture of this scale and quality in
Newton, Massachusetts is really
The Spanish
Colonial Revival began in California
in the 1880s and enjoyed a brief
period of popularity during the first
decade of this century. Both the

main house and carriage house dis-

quite astounding.

play many fine elements of this

style, including low spreading
hipped roofs, stucco walls featuring
low arched arcades and the distinc-
tive gable, and fine quatrefoil win-
dows. The entrance to both the
main house and the carriage house
courtyard have a large decorative
pergola arch which is almost
Japanese in character. This proper-

ty was designed by the renowned

Boston firm of Chapman and
Frazer in 1904 for Clement S.
Houghton, a successful Boston
businessman.

B 137 Suffolk Road is believed to
have been built around 1701 and is
reputedly one of the oldest build-
ings in Newton. It was originally
located on Hammond Street and
was the home of Ebenezer Stone, a
prominent Newton settler and
member of the General Court in
1729. It was later sold to the
Kingsbury family who occupied the
house until 1904, at which time it
was moved to its present site. The
building appears to have retained its
early architectural integrity and the
front fagade exhibits many tradi-
tional First Period design elements -
2 7 stories, a pitched roof, massive
center chimney, and a symmetrical
five bay facade. The entry portico,
shingle siding, and additions to the
rear were probably added sometime
after the move.

Bl Built in 1906, 207 Suffolk Road
is an excellent example of a Tudor
Revival building with Craftsman
influences. The full stucco exterior,
heavy half timber decoration, and
steeply pitched slate roof are all typ-
ical elements of the Tudor Revival
style which are not often seen in
Chestnut Hill. The bracketed eaves
timbered
entrance porch are Craftsman style

and wide, heavily

touches which work well with the

Tudor style.

My Just

Houghton Garden is the only for-

across the street,
merly private garden in Newton
that is now open to the public and
represents a style of landscape
design which was common to many
early 20th century estates in
Chestnut Hill.

the Houghton Estate, the nine acre

Originally part of

rock garden was designed in the



early 1900s by landscape architect
Warren Manning and estate owner
Martha Houghton to have a natura-
listic setting which took advantage
of the native rock outcroppings and
topography of the area. The garden
was purchased by the City of
Newton in the 1960s and will be
restored to its former appearance
over the next few years.

46 Woodman Road is of inter-
est in that it is based on rural and
vernacular Colonial precedents
rather than the high style Georgian
mode which is so prevalent in
Chestnut Hill. Although the house
has been renovated and enlarged
over the last few years, the original
ca.1920 structure, a simple 2'/> story
house with an attached shed, can
still be seen in the end closest to
Woodman Road. The structure was
built as the gardener's cottage for
the Webster estate at 307 Hammond
Street, and two substantial green-
houses for the estate were at one

time located near the corner of

Woodman and Suffolk Roads.

The former gardener’s cottage at 46
Woodman Road is just one of a
number of remaining pieces of the
original Webster Estate. Developed
by Edwin S. Webster, co-founder of
the engineering firm of Stone and
Webster, the estate once encom-
passed the entire western end of
Chestnut Hill and was designed to
be a “working” farm with all the
necessary elements for independent
country living. Most of the estate
was subdivided into smaller lots in
the mid-20th century with the
exception of the southwest corner
that has remained undeveloped as
the Webster Conservation Area and
Deer Park. Nearby at 18 Clovelly
Road stands an excellent Colonial
Revival example of the farm’s work-
ers housing, and the original Dairy
Barn is now a residence at 44 Old

England Road. Slightly farther
away at 15 Lawrence Road stands
the carriage house for the property.
Designed by the prominent Boston
architectural firm, Chapman and
Frazer, it is located just behind the
Webster’s house at 307 Hammond
Street (see below) and is now a sep-
arate residence. The high stone wall
which encloses this block dates back
to the 1930s and divided the
grounds of the main house from that
of the farm. Built as a Depression
era work project, the base of the
wall is said to extend at least four
feet into the ground.

At 23 Woodman Road there is
an example of the English Queen
Anne style of architecture which is
quite different from the standard
American interpretation of this
mode. In this example, which dates
from 1898, the truly English roots of
this style can be seen in the use of
stucco and half timbers on the upper
stories and in the dominant and
steeply pitched roof with numerous
chimney pots. This house is very
much in the tradition of Richard
Norman Shaw, who first promoted
the English Queen Anne style in the
mid-19th century.

Hammond Street -One of the few
17th century roads left in Newton,
this picturesque curving street of
large mansion houses, tall LLEES) and
imposing stone walls is also one of
the most architecturally significant
thoroughfares in the city. The scale,
uniform quality, and integrity of the
houses along this street are unparal-
leled. Developed in the late 19th
century, Hammond Street presents
a marvelous collection of period
houses, particularly the Colonial

Revival style.

Cross Hammond Street and turn
left. At the top of Hammond Street
at 9 Old Orchard Road sits the
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Thomas Hammond House, the oldest structure in Chestnut Hill which is
believed to also be the oldest house in Newton. The ca. 1660s structure
exhibits the typical features of a First Period home — a south facing, sym-
metrical two-story fagade, central entrance and chimney under a gable style

roof. Substantial additions were made to the right side of
the structure in the 19th century but the original form is
still easily discerned.

Heading back towards Woodman Road, 292
Hammond Street is a Tudor Revival style house built in
1897 for Henry Harris, an insurance broker from Boston.
It displays many typical features of the Tudor style, includ-
ing stucco walls with heavy half-timbered braces, heavy
bargeboards, a projecting second story, and diamond
paned windows. The addition of an access ramp to the

front fagade is the only obvious sign of the building’s conversion from a res-

idence to an institutional use.

o
W AT,
Hammond House at 9 Old Orchard Rd.

stone wall.

300 Hammond Street is an enormous Colonial Revival mansion that
possesses a dramatic aura due to its somewhat overblown and brash pro-
portions. The two story half-round columned portico, the elegant swan’s
neck dormers, and the arcade style porte-cochere all add to this sense of

imposing elegance. Note also the excellent arched win-
dows on the second floor. This house was built in 1902 by

Stephen Bartlett, a well-to-do Boston merchant.

A somewhat more restrained, if no less elegant, example
of Colonial Revival architecture, 307 Hammond Street
was built in 1905 for Edwin S. Webster by the Boston
architectural firm of Chapman and Frazer. This house is a
gambrel-roofed structure with a high level of ornamenta-
tion including a modillioned cornice, side lights in the door
surround, and an elabor-ate balustraded port—cochere.

Unfortunately, most of this house is hidden behind vegetation and a high

Known as the Haley House, 314
Hammond Street combines ele-
ments of the Shingle style with
those of the Colonial Revival style.
It utilizes shingles as a basic materi-
al and incorporates such shingle
style elements as banked windows,
open porches, and an arbor-like
entry hood, with decorative fea-
tures, such as the Doric columns on
the porch and portico and the large
arched window, which are clearly
derived from the Colonial tradition.

The house was built in 1889.

321 Hammond Street is a very
modest, and therefore unusual,
example of the Queen Anne style,
which was built in 1897, relatively
late for a Queen Anne structure. It
has a simple cross gable plan with
an additional wing and a street fac-
ing gable on the south side of the
property. This somewhat unusual
plan may have been a result of an
addition sometime after initial con-
struction. The house relies on a sim-
ple contrast between shingles and
clapboards for decoration. The
northernmost gable ends project
slightly from the house and are sup-
ported by brackets.

Reminiscent of the Georgian
houses of Salem and Newburyport,
334 Hammond Street presents a
symmetrical facade with a large,
classical style door surround
flanked by two polygonal bays
which extended a full two stories.
The roof is completed with a full-
length balustraded widow’s walk.
This house was built in 1899 for

John Morin, who was a coffee and
tea merchant based in Boston.

Yet another example of Colonial
architecture, 340
Hammond Street was built in 1900
for Andrew Winslow, an umbrella

Revival

manufacturer.  Interestingly, this

house is clad entirely in flushboards,

rather than clapboards or shingles.
These boards are channeled to give
the appearance of a stone facade. It
has applied pilasters at each corner
and a pedimented entry portico with
paired colonettes. It also sports a
gambrel roof with segmentally
arched dormers. All in all, this is a
unique interpretation of the

Colonial Revival idiom.

352 Hammond Street is a very
individual interpretation of the
Shingle style, built in 1888 for
James A. Whitman.

several interesting elements, includ-

It possesses

ing a projecting bay tower, a field-
stone and brick exterior chimney,
and an interesting arched gable
The slate pitched
roof is highlighted by several dorm-
ers which are typical of this style.

entry portico.

The southern section of 360
Hammond Street is the original
Lee farmhouse built by Joseph Lee
when he moved from Beverly to
Chestnut Hill in 1822. After his
death in 1845, the house passed into
the Kingsbury family. In 1854, Col.
Isaac Kingsbury added the northern
section of the present house and
gave it a uniform Italianate appear-
ance. It retains the wide eaves, tall
windows, and flat roofed bracketed
entry portico which are characteris-
tic of the style. However, it includes
a peculiar hipped roof with small
triangular dormers and has only a
few characteristically Italianate
eave brackets.

The parish of the Church of the
Redeemer has its origin in the St.
Andrew’s Guild, which was organ-
1zed in 1885 to hold Episcopal serv-
ices in Chestnut Hill. Their first
wooden chapel was located on
Hammond Street, next to the pres-
ent Church, and served the parish
until funds and land were secured
for the current building. Renowned



